
From: Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: 1/26/2011 2:41:21 PM
To: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: CPUC Commissioner Press Availability and Information for Jan. 27, 2011, Business 

Meeting

The next
business meeting of the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) 
is Thursday, Jan.
27, 2011, at 10 a.m. in the CPUC's Auditorium at 
505 Van Ness Ave.,
San Francisco.

Immediately following the meeting Commissioner 
Mike Florio and Commissioner Catherine Sandoval will 
hold a press availability to greet reporters and answer 
questions.

The agenda for
the business meeting is here: http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/published/aQenda/docs/3266.pdf

The list of
items that are held over to a subsequent meeting will be accessible 
at www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUC/aboutus/commmtqs.htm later
this afternoon.

Please let
me know if you have any questions.
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Terrie

**************************************************
Terrie Prosper 
Director, News & Public 
Information Office 
California Public Utilities 
Commission 
(415)
703-2160 
tdp@cpuc.ca.gov
Visit the CPUC on: Twitter | Face book
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